

## ***Curriculum Vitae: Julie Margaret Ayling***

### **Current position**

Research Associate (Academic Level A), Regulatory Institutions Network (RegNet) and ARC Centre of Excellence in Policing and Security, College of Asia and the Pacific, Australian National University.

### **Date of appointment to current position**

February 2006.

### **Contact Details**

Building 8, Australian National University, Acton, ACT 0200, Australia

Tel. +61 2 6125 6035

Fax +61 2 6125 1507

Email [julie.ayling@anu.edu.au](mailto:julie.ayling@anu.edu.au)

### **Date and Place of Birth**

16 December 1957, Australia

### **Academic Qualifications**

1981 BA LLB (Hons Class 1), Macquarie University (Sydney)

1997 Master of International Law, Australian National University (Canberra)

### **Professional Qualifications**

Legal Workshop, ANU, 1981.

Admission as Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of the ACT, 1981.

Admission as Solicitor of the Supreme Court of NSW, 1985.

### **Employment History**

#### Australia

- ***Regulatory Institutions Network (RegNet), ANU Oct 2003 – present***  
*March 2008–present:* Research Associate, Centre of Excellence in Policing and Security: ‘Illicit Organisations’ project.  
*Oct 2004 –February 2008:* Research Officer and Research Associate on ARC-funded project entitled ‘Resourcing Public Law Enforcement Agencies in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century: Coercion, Sale and Gift’ (p/t).  
*Oct 2003–Oct 2004:* Research Officer on project funded by the National Drug Law Enforcement Research Fund entitled ‘The Governance of Illicit Synthetic Drugs’ (p/t).
- ***Rockefeller Foundation Aug/Sept 2002***  
Research Administrator for feasibility study on building the capacity of developing countries in intellectual property policy creation and analysis.
- ***Regulatory Institutions Network (RegNet), Law Program. RSSS, ANU Feb 2002 - July 2002, October 2002, December 2002***  
Assisting academics to write and submit ARC Grant Applications (Discovery and

Linkage), general administrative tasks, research for Prof. John Braithwaite. Casual.

### United Kingdom

- ***UK Commission on Intellectual Property Rights Sep-Oct 2001***  
Research Assistant on Study Paper 9 “Developing Countries and International Intellectual Property Standard Setting”.
- ***Dr Alan Trosser’s Surgery, London, UK Feb 2001 - Oct 2001***  
Administrator and Medical Secretary (casual).
- ***British Confederation of Psychotherapists Oct 2000 - Oct 2001***  
Casual administrative work.
- ***Self-employment Oct 2000 - Oct 2001***  
Home tutoring in basic computing skills
- ***British Association of Psychotherapists, London U.K. Feb 1999 - Oct 2000***  
Administrative Secretary (p/t): administering MSc in Psychodynamics of Human Development, External Courses and the Child Psychotherapy Clinic.

### Australia

- ***Department of Communications, Canberra 1987 - 1998***  
1988 - 1998: Senior Legal Officer, subsequently joint Director of Communications, Legal Group (p/t 1990-1998).  
1987 - 1988: Senior Legal Officer, Broadcasting Policy and Planning Division.
- ***Australian Broadcasting Tribunal, Sydney 1985 - 1987***  
Senior Legal Officer and Acting Principal Executive Officer (1987), Legislation Section.
- ***Commonwealth Attorney-General’s Department, Canberra 1981 - 1985***  
1982-1985: Legal Officer/ Senior Legal Officer, General Counsel Division: legal advisings on constitutional, international, public service and administrative law issues.  
1981-1982: Legal Officer in the Administrative Law Review Branch.

### Publications

#### ***Books***

J. Ayling, P. Grabosky and C. Shearing *Lengthening the Arm of the Law: Enhancing Police Resources in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century* (forthcoming 2008, New York: Cambridge University Press).

#### ***Book Chapters***

J. Ayling “Contractualism”, in J. Fleming and A. Wakefield (eds.) *Sage Dictionary of Policing* (forthcoming 2008).

J. Ayling, P. Grabosky and C. Shearing (2006) “Harnessing Resources for Networked Policing” in J. Fleming and J. Wood (eds.) *Fighting Crime Together: The Challenges of Policing & Security Networks*, Sydney: University of New South Wales Press, pp.60-86.

## **Articles**

J. Ayling (2007/2008) "Contractualism and Policing in the Public Interest", *Flinders Journal of Law Reform* 10(3): 341-355 (Special Edition: Conference Proceedings and Select Papers from the 20th Annual Conference of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC), Adelaide, 23rd to 26th Sept. 2007). Available at [http://ehlt.flinders.edu.au/law/FJLR/contents\\_v10e.php](http://ehlt.flinders.edu.au/law/FJLR/contents_v10e.php).

J. Ayling and C. Shearing (2008) "Taking care of business: Police as commercial security vendors", *Criminology and Criminal Justice* 8(1): 27-50.

J. Ayling (2007) "Force Multiplier: People as a policing resource", *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice* 31(1) Spring: 73-100.

P. Grabosky and J. Ayling (2007) "Ambiguous Exchanges and the Police", *International Journal of the Sociology of Law*, 35(1): 18-28.

J. Ayling and P. Grabosky (2006) "Policing by Command: Enhancing Law Enforcement Capacity Through Coercion", *Law and Policy* 28(4): 420-443.

J. Ayling and P. Grabosky (2006) "When Police Go Shopping", *Policing: An International Journal of Police Strategies and Management*, 29(4): 665-690.

J. Ayling (2005) "Conscription in the War on Drugs: Recent reforms to the U.S. drug certification process", *International Journal of Drug Policy* 16: 376-383.

J. Ayling (1997) "Serving Many Voices: Progressing Calls for an International Environmental Organisation", *Journal of Environmental Law* 9(2): 243-269.

## **Awards**

The article "When Police Go Shopping" (Ayling and Grabosky 2006) received the Outstanding Paper Award for the journal *Policing: An International Journal of Police Strategies and Management* in the Emerald Literati Network Awards for Excellence 2007.

## **Presentations**

'Contractualism and Policing in the Public Interest', presented at the 20<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology held in Adelaide on 23-26 September 2007.

'Ambiguous Exchanges and the Police', a seminar presented (with P. Grabosky) to the Regulatory Institutions Network, Australian National University, 24 October 2006.

'When police go shopping', presented (with P. Grabosky) at the 19<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology in Hobart on 7-9 February 2006.

'Harnessing Resources for Networked Policing', presented (with P. Grabosky) at the *Policing, Security and Democracy* Workshop at the Australian National University on 23 June 2005.

**Training completed**

- Research Supervision Induction Workshop 10 July 2007
- PowerPoint for Beginners 27 May 2005
- ACSPRI Introduction to Qualitative Research 18-22 January 2005
- ACSPRI Qualitative Data Analysis 25-29 January 2005